


From: Melissa Mason
To: PERC, Filing (PERC)
Cc: Elyse Maffeo; drosenbach@northmasonschools.org; Bennett Massey-Helber
Subject: Representation Petition for North Mason School District- Security Guards (New filing, no case number.)
Date: Tuesday, September 27, 2022 1:11:51 PM
Attachments: (SIGNED) PERC Representation Petition.pdf

External Email

Good afternoon,
 
Attached please find our Representation Petition in the above-listed matter.
 
Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.
 
Sincerely,
 

Melissa Mason
Paralegal
Public School Employees of WA/SEIU Local 1948
PO Box 798, Auburn, WA 98071-0798
P: (253) 876-7451 |  mmason@pseofwa.org
 

     
 
**Confidential and Privileged Information.  This information is intended for the sole use of our members and
is provided for the purpose of ensuring accurate contact information. The information is personal information
that some PSE members would not want used for any other purpose. It should not be copied or distributed to
anyone unless it is for the purpose noted. Other uses of this information are a violation of PSE Policy and
could lead to sanctions by the PSE President and /or Board of Directors.
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